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Zip Code 87401 DUGAN PRODUCTION CORP. Area Code 505

THOMAS A. DUGAN, President

709 BLoOMFIELD Rb.
FARMINGTON, NEW MEXICO

April 14, 1969

Mre. Emery Arnold

0il Conservation Commission
1000 Rio Brazos Road

Azvec, New Mexico

Dear Emery:
Jerome F. McHugh has a farmout from Mobil coverirg the Gallup

and Dakota rights on all of Section 18, T 26 H, E 3 W, Rio

Arribua County, New Mexico. We prefer to drill the Jicarilla
A /2 before we make our selection of acreage to be dedicated

to the well. After logging the well, we will file another
C-102 showing our acreage dedication.
We are returning lhe 9-331 C.
Sincerely,

7/

homas A. Dugan
dw
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